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Susan Byersdorf

From: Dao, Jason <DaoJ@wsdot.wa.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 3:54 PM
To: Susan Byersdorf
Cc: _SEF - WA Permitting; 'WAConstruction_jointUse@cable.comcast.com'; Ho, Tuoc
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] JB0001401861 - TMC Approval

 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

This message came from outside your organization.  
 

Hi Susan,  
 
See response below from WSDOT Traffic Office.  TCP setup outside of WSDOT right of way, therefore no review 
conducted. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 

Jason Dao, P.E. 
Utility Project Support and  
Accommodations Engineer 
(360) 259‐0570 
Daoj@wsdot.wa.gov 
 

From: Susan Byersdorf <sbyersdorf@sefnco.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 6:13 AM 
To: WSDOT OR Utilities <OlympicRegionUtilities@WSDOT.WA.GOV> 
Cc: _SEF ‐ WA Permitting <SEF_WAPermitting@sefnco.com>; 'WAConstruction_jointUse@cable.comcast.com' 
<WAConstruction_jointUse@cable.comcast.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] JB0001401861 ‐ TMC Approval 

 
WARNING: This email originated from outside of WSDOT. Please use caution with links and attachments.  

 

PRFUP20230553
City of Puyallup 

Development & Permitting Services
ISSUED PERMIT

Building

Fire

Engineering

Planning

Public Works

Traffic



2

Good Day,  
 
Please process the attached documents for WSDOT TMC Approval at your earliest convenience. - 
JB0001401861. 
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Susan Byersdorf 

Perm it Coordinator 

M asTec Com m unications Group 

M : 253.204.5203 

sbyersdorf@ sefnco.com  
 
 

Thank you, 
Susan Byersdorf 
Sefnco Communications 
Permit Coordinator 
 




